FW: Item # 2: Procurement of PA System for Admin Building

Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA Muhammad Hanif / Executive |
(Purchase) @ Main Campus;

For further necessary action, please.

Thank you,

From: Syed Jehanzeb / Asst.Manager Finance (Projects) @ Main Campus
Sent: Saturday, May 16, 2015 11:05 AM

To: Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA

Cc: Procurement Committee; Dr. Ishrat Husain / Dean & Director @ IBA
Subject: Item # 2: Procurement of PA System for Admin Building

Item # 2: Procurement of PA System for Admin Building
Discussion: The committee discuss the variation of Bids from Estimated cost, the reason identified was
variation in quantity in the estimated value calcuation.

Decision: The committee approved the procurement of PA system for Admin Building. The award will be
on itemized lowest basis, with the purchase awarded to M/s Hamza T-Company and K&B at below
values.

Attendance:

Syed Jehanzeb

Haris Quershi

Ahmed Ali Khan

Syed Fahim uddin

Asjad Asad Siddiqui

Abdul Rehman

Mushtaque Ahmed - Presenter
Abdul Qadir Zaki — Presenter (online)
Muhammad Sohail Khan - Presenter
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Syed Jehanzeb
Secretary Procurement Committee

From: Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA

Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2015 6:17 PM

To: Syed Jehanzeb / Asst.Manager Finance (Projects) @ Main Campus

Cc: Dr. Nasir Touheed / Professor of Computer Science, Coordinator Testing Services of IBA
Subject: PC Agenda as on May 16, 2015



Dear Jehanzeb,

Pls find the attachments of items to be included on the agenda of PC-A meeting being held on agenda
as on May 16, 2015

Approval for PA System for Admin Building

Approval for Electrical Items

Approval for tender ad & documents for Provide & Supply of D-Ring Rexene File
4, Status of for IP Surveillance System & Walk Through at IBA Main Campus & City

Campus (Reporting Item) as on April 11, 2015
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Thank you,
Sohail



